



Minute of Ordinary Meeting of the Council
6th December 2018

6th December 2018	<u>Present</u> Rosaleen Reilly. Chairperson. Rosemarie McInally. Vice Chair Rena McGuire. BEM Secretary. Rita McGettigan. Rita Connelly
<u>Apologies</u>	Phil Traish, Mary Lawson, D MacInnes. Laura Hendry.

Visitors & ERC Cllrs Visitors	PC Erik Work. Police Scotland. John McNee Barrhead News
--	--

1. **WELCOME** Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting.

2. **Apologies.**

3. **DECLARATION OF INTEREST**

4. **POLICE REPORT.**

Police Report. Read by PC Work

There were various comments and discussions about areas of concern within Barrhead.

5. **Environment**

Unfortunately John Davidson Prevention Manager was ill and unable to attend.

6. **Approval of Minutes from Previous meeting**

Minutes approved by CCllrs Reilly. & Seconded by CCllrs McInally.

7. **Matters arising** n/a

8. Secretaries Report & Correspondence

- All about Barrhead information.
- Latest new from Community Council Website
- Jeremy Hamilton Re: update on the need for a Crematorium within East Renfrewshire.

9. Chairman's Report

Community Conference held in Eastwood House, it was a good conference, however speakers should be seated at the front and not having to walk up and down the aisle.

10. Treasurers Report

Funds in Bank Account £663.16.

11. Report from Delegated to External Bodies & Misc Reports.

12. Committee Reports:

Health. Kate Rock gave a report on Child & Adults Protection at the Community Care Integration meeting.

A room will be made available within the Health and Care Centre for children with disabilities.

Planning & Licensing

n/a

13. AOCB

An issue was raised concerning the Dunterlie Resource Centre, with reference to Arthurlie Juniors moving into Dunterlie, lock stock & barrel, including access the Community Centre, ERC are at present going to do a feasibility study as to how well the centre is used, users groups have already had a meeting with representative from ERC.

James McGuire Building has been leased to include me 2 for a £1 per year for the next 5 Years, It has also been approved by the Cabinet of ERC that the name will not be changed.

DONM. 7th February 2019

Dear Mrs McGuire

I refer to your email concerning Springhill Road, Barrhead.

There has been a delay to completion for a few reasons. There is problems with land ownership in the area resulting in a delay for the completing the footway to the 5 ways junction. Also utility firms have not been able to make the required changes to their installation within the time scale for the Development works in the area. There was also changes to the design of a drainage culvert and design changes to the sewer as a result of the level of the abandoned railway bridge at Tinto Avenue.

The Developer is awaiting Utility firms to complete their excavation works and after that the wearing course will be completed. Although the road is uneven at the moment it is regularly inspected and any safety defects found are repaired. There are many signs to advise drivers of the uneven road and site works.

Phase 2 of the Development has not started and there will be further traffic disruption when it does. This is part of a Council plan to develop the whole area around Springhill Road, Springfield Road, Balgraystone Road and Aurs Road. This works will cause substantial delays to traffic for a few years.

I hope this information is of help to residents and members of the Community Council

Please don't hesitated to get in touch if you have further questions.